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MEMORANDUM FOR: Samuel J. Chilk
Secretary of the Comission

FROM: Victor Stello, Jr.
Acting Executive Director

for Operations

SUBJECT: FEDERAL REGISTER NOTICE: ABNORMAL OCCURRENCES
FOR THIRD QUARTER CY 1985 - DISSEMINATION OF
INFORMATION

The subject abnormal occurrences (A0s) were submitted to the Commission as
part of the draft Third Quarter CY 1985 A0 Report to Congress by SECY-86-38
on February 3, 1986. As indicated in your memorandum to me dated February 27, 1986,
the Comission had no obiections to publication of the report.

The enclosed Federal Register Notice (FRN) describes the details of the
subject A0s. Please sign the FRN and forward for publication. As stated
in SECY-86-38, a separate FRN, will be forwarded for your signature after
the report is published, which will be issued to announce the availabilty

~

of the quarterly A0 report.

Please coordinate with the Office of Congressional Affairs to assure that the
appropriate Congressional Committees are informed of our intent to publish the
enclosed FRN.

Original signe:'. by
Victor Stella ,, "

.

Victor Stello, Jr.
Acting Executive Director

for Operations

Enclosure: -

Federal Register Notice
(for publication)

cc: C. Kammerer, OCA
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